

2016-2017 Term

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, October 19, 2016

- I. <u>Roll Call of Members Present:</u>
 - a. **President**: Darlene Childers
 - Present
 - b. Vice-President: Malissa Patel
 - Present
 - c. Secretary: Katie Krouse
 - Present
 - d. Treasurer: Becky Clapes
 - Present
 - e. 3L At-Large Senator: Shaun Moore
 - Present
 - f. 3L Full-Time Senator: Alex Stone
 - Not present
 - g. 3L Part-Time Senator: Sheila Kazemian
 - Present
 - h. 2L At-Large Senator: Lauren Light
 - Present
 - i. 2L Full-Time Senator: Holly Salimi
 - Present
 - j. 2L Part-Time Senator: Holly van den Toorn
 - Not present
 - k. 1L At-Large Senator: Zain Haq
 - Present
 - 1. 1L Full-Time Senator: Caitlin Scofield
 - Present
 - m. 1L Part-Time Senator: Daniel Johnson
 - Present
- II. <u>Guest Speakers</u>:
 - a. Misty Gann
 - Apology/explanation for speaking out against the proposed amendments to the SBA Constitution
- III. Officers' Report:
 - a. President:



2016-2017 Term

- Hawks
 - Setting up a day for the College of Law to go
 - We will get 15-20% off tickets
 - PILA is already doing this, so we could touch base with them to combine these events
 - Look at Hawks schedule to see if there are any dates that do not overlap with any previously scheduled events (in the Spring)
 - Lauren will take this on
- Cleaning rotation for the refrigerator
 - Sending an e-mail out to student organizations about creating a schedule for maintaining the refrigerator
- 1Ls signing up for a committee
 - Merchandise: Caitlyn
 - Law Week: Zain
 - Secretary: Dan
- Executive officers: keep track of specific duties, such as email creation, event planning, etc. by month so that the next board can continue how productive we have been
- Fun outing in lieu of a meeting. Send out a poll?
 - Thursday, November 17th for a meeting outside
- b. Vice-President:
 - Events updates
 - Halloween Party:
 - a. Date: Friday, October 28, 2016
 - b. Location: Torched Hop Brewing Company
 - c. Only law students will get wrist bands
 - Castaway Competition "No Shave November"
 - a. Dates: Nov. 1 (clean shaven by Oct. 31) Nov. 28
 - i. Participants will check in at the SBA office weekly for a picture
 - ii. Voting would take place Nov. 28 Nov. 30
 - iii. Voting will take place on our Facebook page on a poll
 - b. Participation fee: \$10 per person
 - c. Winner will get two free Barristers Tickets
 - i. Other categories will get merchandise



2016-2017 Term

- Tailgate:
 - a. Budget:
 - b. SELS is joining us; we are talking to BLSA about joining us
 - c. Caitlyn, Lauren will be helping Malissa
 - d. **VOTE** passed for \$200 budget
- End of Year Party:
 - a. Lauren will talk about where we will have the End of Year Party
- Talent Show/Back to School Party
 - a. Battle of the Bands for alumni
 - i. They will have to pay for entry
- Merchandise pre-order schedule
 - By Oct. 31 any merchandise that has not been picked up will be sold
- c. Secretary:
 - Business cards
 - Last order will be: Nov. 1
 - Ordering envelopes to go with Thank You Cards
- d. Treasurer:
 - A Facebook post about the SBA page etiquette

IV. Class Senator Reports:

- a. 3Ls Shaun
 - Ordering new bumper stickers that have "GSU College of Law" in white
 - First floor bottle fountain has a low stream
- b. 1Ls-Caitlyn
 - Law school events on the Google calendar organizations have to send us information about their events for them to go on the SBA Google calendar, the school also maintains a calendar (EMS)
 - Getting full length mirrors in the women's bathrooms
- V. <u>Committee Reports:</u>
 - a. Graduation committee
 - Shaun will getting finger-printing dates for Bar Fitness
- VI. <u>Open Discussion:</u>
 - a. SGA Update Julie and Shaun
 - a. Barristers Ball update Becky and Alex



2016-2017 Term

- Got the contract back from GSU lawyers they made some changes to it and are going to connect with the representative from Five Seasons
- b. Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) Shaun
- VII. <u>Action Items for Next Meeting</u>:
 - a.